Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD on behalf of Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 10:45 AM

To: ‘Oliver Seekins'

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Select Energy - Amended C-108 Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1
Oliver,

| have updated the administrative application for the Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1 on behalf of Select Energy. However, the
application is still under protest from Devon Energy Company. Therefore, the application is not eligible for
administrative review and will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution.

Thanks and let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3477

From: Oliver Seekins <oseekins@all-llc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us>

Cc: 'Nathan Alleman' <nalleman@all-llc.com>

Subject: [EXT] Select Energy - Amended C-108 Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1

Engineering Team,
All Consulting would like to submit the attached amended application for the Jerrah 2 Federal SWD #1 on behalf of

Select Energy. The well location was moved as a result of interferences from nearby SWD Application. The subsequent
revisions made to the well location resulted in no additional affected parties.



Below is a list of the revised materials associated with this amended Application for Authorization to Inject, including
documentation that the affected parties were re-notified based on the revised location:

e Supplemental Information

e 2-mile Oil & Gas Well Map & 1-mile AOR List

e 2-mile Lease Map

e 2-mile Mineral & Surface Ownership Maps

e 1.5-mile Deep SWD Map (Devonian/Silurian SWDs)

e Potash Lease Map

e (C-102 (Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat)

e 1-mile Water Well Map and Table

e Induced Seismicity Assessment Letter

e Certified Mailing receipts for the re-notification of Affected parties

Please let us know if you need any additional information.

Best Regards,

Oliver W. Seekins
Consultant

'I}' CoNMII NG

1718 S. Cheyenne Ave.
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119
office: 918-382-7581
Cell: 918-805-5037



